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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	03/17/2023

	Subject:
	12 OVR PaRC Logistical Support and Coordination Services

	Solicitation Number:
	6100057679

	Due Date/Time:
	03/24/2023, 3pm ET

	Addendum Number:
	2






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:
The following questions have been received:

Q1.  Related to Attachment A – Cost Submittal Worksheet, there is not a 1:1 correlation between the line items in the budget proposal and the budget narrative as there are many more lines available in the narrative—and it doesn’t appear that line items from the narrative are rolled up in the budget proposal. For example, Rent doesn’t exist on the budget proposal. How do we handle these discrepancies? 

A1. Attachment A – Cost Submittal Worksheet has been revised to reflect the additional line items.

Q2.  Regarding the Budget Proposal, is there a list of allowable and unallowable costs available for this bid?

A2. This Solicitation Addendum includes an attachment of the allowable and unallowable costs.

Q3. Regarding the Budget Narrative related to the PaRC Operating Budget, the language states, “Dependent upon the availability of funding, a maximum amount of PaRC board funding is $88,000. This amount is used to determine the 9.4% of administrative costs. Vendor needs to complete the budget allocating projected costs”.

Please confirm that we are allocating the $88K in costs within the budget proposal and the budget narrative and where to allocate the specific costs related to the Council’s activities in the budget proposal. 

A3.  Attachment A – Cost Submittal Worksheet has been revised to include a tab for PaRC Operating Costs.

Q4. Regarding the Budget Narrative related to the PaRC Operating Budget, the language states, “Dependent upon the availability of funding, a maximum amount of PaRC board funding is $88,000. This amount is used to determine the 9.4% of administrative costs. Vendor needs to complete the budget allocating projected costs”.

Please confirm where administrative costs are captured in the budget proposal and budget narrative and that the expectation is that administrative cost allocation is applied to the council’s operating budget only. 

A4.  Attachment A – Cost Submittal Worksheet has been revised to include Indirect/Admin costs under the PaRC Operating Budget tab. Reference can be made via https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/section-200.414.

Q5.  Regarding the Budget Narrative related to the PaRC Operating Budget, the language states, “Dependent upon the availability of funding, a maximum amount of PaRC board funding is $88,000. This amount is used to determine the 9.4% of administrative costs. Vendor needs to complete the budget allocating projected costs”.

	Please confirm guidelines and/or definition of administrative costs. 

A5.  All administrative expenses must be reasonable, necessary and conform to the Cost Principles described in 2CFR part 200 subpart E of the Uniform Guidance - https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-2/subtitle-A/chapter-II/part-200/subpart-E.

Q6.  Regarding the Statement of Work, under F. REPORTS – Quarterly Reports it states that Contractor must submit programmatic and fiscal quarterly report to OVR, however, under H. PAYMENT TERMS, it states that payments shall be made monthly on a reimbursement basis and that Contractor will provide required monthly report documentation.  

	Is Contractor required to submit reports quarterly or monthly?

A6. Invoices must be accompanied with supporting documentation.  Quarterly reports are a summary of monthly activities completed within the program.

Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Nicole Moyer
Title: 	Procurement Specialist
Phone: 	(717) 346-3273
Email:  	nicomoyer@pa.gov
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